
 

Agenda 

 

Middle Snake Regional Water Resource Commission 
 

Meeting Date:  January 15, 2020  

Meeting Place – Twin Falls County Office Building at 630 Addison Avenue West, Twin Falls, 
Idaho, Conference Room A.  Enter the back of the building through the revolving door and 
turn right to the hall way.  First door on the left or 2nd door if meeting is moved to conference 
room B. 

 

Meeting time: 1:00pm 

 

Agenda items: 

 

1.  Approve Minutes of previous meeting         (1:00 to 1:05)  

 

2.  Approve Bills   (1:05 to 1:08) 
 

3. Correspondence     (1:08 to 1:15 

 

4. Final review of suggested changes to Water Quantity section of the plan   (1:15 to 
2:00) 

 

5.  Discuss information needs and commission goals for the remainder of 2020   

               (2:00 to 2:30) 

 

       6.  Old or new business  





Minutes   
Middle Snake Regional  

Water Resource Commission 
 

January 15, 2020 
 
The meeting of the commission was called to order by Chairman Lew Pence at 1:00pm. 
Members present Kerry McMurray, Dan Suhr, Dean Edgar, Arlen Morgan, Duane Turner, Gale 
Kleinkopf and Bob Muffley, Executive Director.  Also present were Brent Reinke, Twin Falls 
County Commissioner, Charles Howell, Jerome County Commissioner and Irene Nautch, DEQ.  
 
Lew asked if there were any changes or corrections to the previous minutes.  Duane Turner 
moved to approve the minutes.   The motion was seconded by Gale Kleinkopf and approved. 
 
Lew asked Bob for the bills since the last meeting.  Bob said the bills include his compensation 
in the amount of $550.00, his mileage for $29.58, postage stamps for $55.00 and two new ink 
cartridges for $74.19.  Other bills are mileage for members who are present.  Dean Edgar 
moved the bills be paid.  The motion was seconded by Dan Suhr and approved. 
 
Lew asked Bob if there was any correspondence.  Bob said he had received a card and thank 
you note from Mario de Haro and others.  His message said they had submitted their work plan 
to the EPA and are awaiting a reply.  
 
Lew asked Dan Suhr if he had a report on the latest WAG meeting.  Dan said he had attended 
the meeting and wasn’t happy.  Charts showing nitrate and phosphorus levels were handed out 
at the meeting which clearly shows the water we receive at Milner Dam is of worse quality then 
the water leaving our region at King Hill which is at .075 for phosphorus most of the time.  This 
means to him that springs in our region are diluting the poor water quality above Milner as well 
as the poor water quality in the tributaries entering the river between Milner and King Hill.  Dan 
also believes the method they are trying to use for testing various tributaries may be faulty 
because of where they are proposing to take their samples.  He said they plan to sample 
Billingsly Creek at the bridge on highway 30 because it’s easier to get to and he knows there are 
several return flows between that bridge and the river.  Bob Muffley said there is also a fish 
facility and a small hydro facility.  Bob said he will try to get Sean Woodhead of IDEQ to come 
and speak with us at our next meeting. 
 
At this time, Lew turned the meeting over to Bob Muffley for a final review of the changes 
made to the water quantity portion of the plan.  New changes were recommended and will be 
reviewed in February. 
 





 

Agenda 

Middle Snake Regional Water Resource Commission 
 

Meeting Date:  February 19, 2020  

Meeting Place – Twin Falls County Office Building at 630 Addison Avenue West, Twin Falls, 
Idaho, Conference Room A.  Enter the back of the building through the revolving door and 
turn right to the hall way.  First door on the left or 2nd door if meeting is moved to conference 
room B. 

 

Meeting time: 1:00pm 

 

Agenda items: 

 

1.  Approve Minutes of previous meeting         (1:00 to 1:05)  

 

2.  Approve Bills   (1:05 to 1:08) 
 

3. Correspondence     (1:08 to 1:15) 

 

4. Discussion Panel Made up of Steve Hines, Mario de Haro Marti, Joel Packam and Linda   
 Schlott, U. of I educators and Steve Schuyler, NRCS.  (1:15 to 2:30) 

OPEN DISCUSSION BETWEEN COMMISSION MEMBERS AND PANEL: 

 

SOME POSSIBLE TOPICS: 

1.  Available educational opportunities for the proper application of nitrogen,        
      phosphorus and animal waste. 

2.  Percent of farmers and dairymen who take advantage of these educational                                            
      opportunities. 





Minutes   
Middle Snake Regional  

Water Resource Commission 
 

February 19, 2020 
 
The meeting of the commission was called to order by Vice-Chairman Gale Kleinkopf at 1:00pm. 
Members present Kerry McMurray, Dan Suhr, Dean Edgar, Duane Turner, Gary Bowman and 
Bob Muffley, Executive Director.  Also present were Steve Hines, Mario de Haro Marti, Ph.D. 
and Joel Packham, U. of I. Extension educators, Linda Schott, Ph.D., U. of I. Nutrient 
Management Specialist  and Steve Schuyler, NRCS.  
 
Gale asked if there were any changes or corrections to the previous minutes.  Dan Suhr moved 
to approve the minutes.   The motion was seconded by Kerry McMurray and approved. 
 
Gale asked Bob for the bills since the last meeting.  Bob said the bills include his compensation 
in the amount of $550.00, his mileage for $29.58.  Other bills are mileage for members who are 
present.  Duane Turner moved the bills be paid.  The motion was seconded by Dan Suhr and 
approved. 
 
Gale asked Bob if there was any correspondence.  Bob said he had received correspondence 
from Twin Falls, Jerome and Gooding Counties regarding recommended reappointment to the 
Commission for Gale Kleinkopf, Dan Suhr and Lew Pence.  He also received a groundwater 
quality trend proposal from Ken Skinner of the USGS and forwarded it for comment to all the 
members.  Gale asked Bob when the study would be completed.  Bob said Ken told him the 
report should be done by the end of the year, but would need to go through a pier review so 
wouldn’t be released until early in 2021.  Bob also received a notice to an upcoming SIWQC 
member meeting at the Cliff Bar Baking Company on April 1st at 5:00pm.  Bob said he or Lew 
would try to attend.  Finally Bob received a notice from Extension that a class would be held in 
Gooding on February 26th for a program on farm and ranch successors. 
 
Gale turned the meeting over to Steve Hines who introduced the panel members for the days 
discussion.  Steve asked Bob Muffley to give an overview of the topics for today’s discussion. 
Bob said the possible topics shown on the agenda were educational opportunities for the 
proper application of nitrogen, phosphorus and animal waste.  The commission also needed to 
know the percentage of farmers and dairymen who take advantage of this education.  He said 
we needed to discuss if there are ways to improve communications on the proper management 
of fertilizer and animal waste.  And finally if partnerships could be formed to increase 
awareness.   
 







 

REVISED Agenda 

Middle Snake Regional Water Resource Commission 
 

Meeting Date:  March 18, 2020  

Meeting Place – Twin Falls County Office Building at 630 Addison Avenue West, Twin Falls, 
Idaho, Conference Room A.  Enter the back of the building through the revolving door and 
turn right to the hall way.  First door on the left or 2nd door if meeting is moved to conference 
room B. 

 

Meeting time: 1:00pm 

 

Agenda items: 

 

1.  Approve Minutes of previous meeting         (1:00 to 1:05)  

 

2.  Approve Bills   (1:05 to 1:08) 
 

3. Correspondence     (1:08 to 1:15) 
 

4. Comments from Chairman Pence the 2020 Southwest Ground Water Quality Forum.  
 (1:15 to 1:35) 

 

5. Report on latest WAG meeting - Dan Suhr  (1:35 to 1:45) 

 

6.  Review final changes to last 4 pages of the water quality portion of plan  (1:45 to 
1:55) 

 













Minutes   
Middle Snake Regional  

Water Resource Commission 
 

June 17, 2020 
 
The meeting of the commission was called to order by Chairman Lew Pence at 1:04pm. 
Members present Kerry McMurray, Dan Suhr, Duane Turner and Bob Muffley, Executive 
Director.  Also present were Steve Hines, U. of I. Extension educator.  
 
Lew recognized that a quorum had been established since four of the five counties were 
represented at the meeting.   
 
Lew asked if there were any changes or corrections to the previous minutes.  Both Lew and 
Kerry offered corrections to the minutes.  Kerry McMurray moved to approve the minutes as 
corrected.   The motion was seconded by Dan Suhr and approved. 
 
Lew asked Bob for the bills since the last meeting.  Bob said the bills include his compensation 
for April, May and June in the amount of $550.00 for each month.  He said he did not charge 
mileage for this meeting because he was paid twice in March.  We also had a bill for $30.00 
from Marne Curtis for her work on the web site and a bill from the USGS in the amount of 
$15,000 to fund our portion of the water quality trend study for the region.  Bills also include 
mileage for members who are present.  Dan Suhr moved the bills be paid.  The motion was 
seconded by Kerry McMurray and approved.  
 
Lew asked Bob if there was any correspondence.  Bob said the Commission had received word 
from all five members of the Commission’s Executive Committee approving our budget for next 
year and he had then sent the budget to each county for inclusion in their budgets.  He said the 
budget request was bare bones and 12% less than the current budget year.  Bob said he 
proposed the cut because the counties are having funding problems caused by Coronavirus.   
 
Bob said he also received an email from Irene Nautch of DEQ asking for contact information for 
Duane Turner.  She said Gale Kleinkopf had recommended Duane to take his place as a member 
of the Twin Falls County Ground Water Quality Advisory Committee for DEQ.  Duane 
commented that the email was interesting because he didn’t know anything about it and didn’t 
know what the advisory committee even did.  Bob said he had just assumed that Gale had 
spoken with him about the committee so he sent Irene his information.  Bob also said he 
believed the committee was formed to deal with the nitrate priority area in Twin Falls County.  
Duane said he hadn’t heard from Irene concerning this appointment.   
 





Agenda 

Middle Snake Regional Water Resource Commission 

 

 

Meeting Date:  July 15, 2020 

Meeting Place - Twin Falls County Office Building at 630 Addison Avenue West, Twin Falls, 
Idaho, Conference Room A or B.  Enter the back of the building through the revolving door and 
turn right to the hall way.  First or second door to the left. 

 

Agenda items: 

 

1.  Approve Minutes of previous meeting     (1:00 to 1:05) 

 

2.  Approve Bills    (1:05 to 1:08) 

 

3.  Correspondence       (1:08 to 1:15) 

 

4.  Begin review of Water Quality Section of plan     (1:15 to 2:30)   

      Please bring you copies of the plan.  We will start review at item 6 on page 25. 

 

5.  New or old business     (2:30 to 2:35) 

 

6.  Adjourn 

 

 

TIME FRAMES FOR EACH AGENDA ITEM LISTED ABOVE ARE ESTIMATES  

 



















Minutes   
Middle Snake Regional  

Water Resource Commission 
 

December 16, 2020 
 
The meeting of the commission was called to order by Chairman Lew Pence at 1:04pm. 
Members present were Kerry McMurray, Dan Suhr, Duane Turner, Gale Kleinkopf, Arlen 
Morgan and Bob Muffley, Executive Director.  Also present were Mark Bolduc, Gooding County 
Commissioner, Cathy Harris of the Gooding County P. & Z.  Mario d Haro Marti and Steve Hines 
U. of I. Extension Educator and Ken Skinner of the USGS.   
 
Lew asked if there were any changes or corrections to the previous minutes.  Dan Suhr moved 
to approve the minutes.   The motion was seconded by Arlen Morgan and approved. 
 
Lew asked Bob for the bills since the last meeting.  Bob said the bills include his compensation 
for three months in the amount of $1,650,00 and a bill for envelopes from Jerome Printing for 
$150.00.    
 
Lew asked Bob if there was any correspondence.  Bob said he received a Christmas card 
addressed to Lew and the commission from the U. of I extension folks and read the card to the 
commission.  He also got notice that Irene Nautch of the local DEQ office retired as of this day.  
Bob sent her a thank you from all of us for her work with the commission and asked if her 
replacement had been appointed.  She said that no one had at this time.  
 
Lew introduced Ken Skinner of the USGS to give us an update on his water quality trend study 
for the region’s groundwater resources.  Ken went over the purpose of the study and then said 
that starting in 2022 they will no longer be monitoring so The National Water Quality Program 
(NWQP) is over.  Ken went over the number of wells they have been testing for many years and 
there was good dispersion within the region.  He also said the DEQ may add a nitrate Priority 
area in southwest Jerome county.  Portions of Twin Falls and Cassia counties already have that 
designated.  Ken said they also monitor 6 springs on the north side of the canyon.  Ken said it’s 
interesting that there is all kinds of data within the region, but no one has done anything with 
that data, until now, to establish trends for nitrates and phosphorus.  He said along with the 
water quality data he must look at what is happening with the level of the aquifer since that 
could also impact water quality. 
 
Ken said he gathered ground water data from DEQ, IDWR ,ISDA, IRWB, USBR and Nation Parks.  
He said the problem is that the data is being looked at in different ways by all the different 
agencies.  He has around 7,000 samples from the agencies, but he had to go through each one 
to see if the data will work in the actual trend study.  He put up a map showing all the test sites 






	Jan Mid Snake Agenda January 20
	Jan Mid Snake Minutes January 20
	Feb Mid Snake Agenda February 20
	Feb Mid Snake Minutes February 20
	Mach Mid Snake Agenda March 20
	march20minutes
	June20agenda
	June Mid Snake Minutes June
	July Mid Snake Agenda July
	July20min
	September20Agenda
	September20min
	October20Agenda
	December20Agenda
	Dec Mid Snake Minutes Dec 20

